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Matilda Sanders

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostelio@CarltonFields.com]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2005 12:50 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Felicia Banks; Jennifer Rodan; Mclean.harold@leg.state fl.us;

swright@landersandparsons.com; tperry@mac-law.com; jmewhirter@mac-iaw.com;
Everett.boyd@sablaw.com; james.bushee@sablaw.com; miketwomey@talstar.com

Subject: Filing Docket No. 050078
Attachments: PEF Motion Dismiss FRF Petition to Conduct Rate Case & Req for Hrg.pdf

Attached for filing in Docket No. 050078 on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. is Progress Energy

Florida's Motion to Dismiss the Florida Retail Federation's Petition to Conduct General Rate Case and
Request for Hearing (7 pages).

Jeanne Costello
Legal Administrative Assistant
Gary L. Sasso / James Michael Walls / John T. Burnett
Carlton Fields
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33607
Email: jeostello@carltonfields.com
Phone: (813) 223-7000
Fax: (813) 229-4133
www.carltonfields.com
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In rc: Penition for Rate Incrcase by Progress DOCKET NO. 050078-El
Energy Florida, Inc.
Submitted for Filing: April 8, 2005

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA’S MOTION TO DISMISS
THE FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION’S PETITION
TO CONDUCT GENERAL RATE CASE AND REQUEST FOR HEARING

Progress Encrgy Florida (“PEF”), hereby moves to dismiss the Florida Retail
Federation’s (“FRF™) Petition to Conduct General Rate Case and Request for Hearing, and states
as follows:

INTRODUCTION

On April 4, 2005, FRF filed a document with the Commission titled **Petition to
Intervene, Petition to Conduct Gencral Rate Case, and Request for Hearing.” In that document,
FRF seeks leave to intervene in this docket. Additionally, FRF requests that the Commission
“conduet a general investigation (a general rate case) of the rates to be charged by [PEF]...”" and
“conduct a hearing in that casc in accordancc with Chapters 120 and 366, Florida Statutes.”
While PEF has no objection to FRF intervening in this docket, the FRF’s unusual attempt to
initiate a “general rate casc” proceeding and hearing in a docket where PEF has alrcady initiated
a basc ratc casc is both superfluous and legally unsupported.

First, there is no statutory or rule-based authority that allows any cntity other than utilitics
such as PEF and the Commission itsclf to initiate a base rate proceeding (i.c. a “general rate
case™). Accordingly, FRF has no legal basis upon which to request a “gencral rate casc
procceding’ and hearing, and those requests in FRF’s instant petition must be dismissed.

Second, cven if there were some legal basis for FRF to request and initiate a base rate

procceding for PEF, a simple glance at the style of this case indicates that PEF has already
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initiated a general rate casc with the Commission and the FRF’s request is redundant and
superfluous and should be dismisvscd. Similarly, PEF ha; requested and fully expects a hearing
in this matter, so FRF’s request for a hearing is also redundant and superfluous, and therefore
should be dismissed.

ARGUMENT

I. There is No l.egal Authority that Allows the FRF to Initiate a General Rate
Case Proceeding for PEF.

As can be scen from the language in Section 366.00, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-6.043
Florida Adnministrative Code, there is no specific authority that allows entities such as the FRF to
initiate a general rate case for an investor-owned utility. In fact, the only entities that can initiate
a general ratc casc before the Commission under those authorities are utilities like PEF and the
Commission itsclf. §3066.00, Fla. Stats.; Rule 25-6.043, F.A.C. Without regard to this fact, FRF
has nonctheless petitioned the Commission to “‘conduct a general rate case” of the rates to be
charged by PEF. Since Florida law docs not provide for entitics like FRF to initiate rate case
proccedings, FRF’s request to do so in its instant petition should be dismissed.

I1. Even if FRF Did Have the Authority to Initiate a Rate Case Proceeding, Its
Instant Request is Redundant and Superfluous.

While FRF does not have the authority to initiate a base rate proceeding for PEF, FRF's
rcquest in this matter is, in any cvent, redundant and superfluous because PEF has already
initiated a base rate proceeding in this docket. PEF has no objcction to FRF intervening as a
party in this docket, and as an intervenor FRF can fully participate in this case, both at the pre-

hecaring and hearing phases. Similarly, FRF’s request for a hearing in this matter is equally
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redundant and superfluous because PEF has alrcady asked for and fully expects to receive a
hearing from thc Commission.

In its petition, however, FRF suggests that its request for a base rate proceeding and
hearing is necessary in case other parties in this matter enter into a settlement agreement with
PEF that, if approved by the Commission, will obviate the nced for a hearing in this docket. In

support of this argument, FRF cites to South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Ass’n v. Jaber, 887

So.2d 1210 (Fla. 2004).

In the Jaber matter, the Commission imitiated a proceeding to consider the effect of
Florida Power & Light Company’s (“FP&L”) base rates based on the formation of Florida’s
regional transmission organization, and FP&L’s then-planned merger with Entergy Corporation.

Sce Jaber, 887 So. 2d at 1211, Later, the Commission issued an order cxpanding the scope of the

procceding for a more thorough rate review and ordercd FP&L to submit minimum filing
rcquirements. Sce id. After extensive discovery, all of the parties in the case, except for the
South Florida Hospital and Hcalthcare Association (“SFHHA”), entered into a settlement
agrecment that was later approved by the Commission. See id.

On appecal, SFHHA argued that the Commission denied it its due process and statutory
rights by approving the scttlement in question without an cvidentiary hearing. Specifically,
SFHHA argucd that the Commission crred by not holding a {ull evidentiary hearing; by
approving a non-unanimous seltlement agreement; and that the Commission’s approval was not

supported by competent, substantial evidence and findings of fact. Sce id. at 1212. Ruling

against SFHHA, the court in Jaber held that “there is no basis upon which to conclude that the

PSC’s approval of the negotiated settlement violated SFHHA’s duc process or statutory rights.”
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Id. (cmphasis added).  Accordingly, nothing in the court’s holding in Jaber supports an
argument that an entity such as FRF can nitiate a gcnera;l rate case and full evidentiary hearing
for an mvestor-owned utility, cspeciall; when such a proceeding is alrcady pending.

Without acknowledging the actual holding in the Jaber opinion, FRF apparently citcs
Jaber as authority for lh; proposition that any of PEF’s millions of customers can initiate a
gencral rate case proceceding and full evidentiary hearing for PEF at will. In support of this
position, FRF cites to dicta in Jaber where the court states that nothing in the settlement
agreement in that casc precluded SFHHA {rom petitioning the Commission for a rate reduction

greater than the rate reduction included in the operative scttlement agreement. See Jaber, 887

So. 2d at 1214. However, the court in Jaber was clear to note that its comment was made in the
“instant context” of the facts in Jaber. See id. (stating that “we determine that in the nstant
context, SFHHA should not be precluded or estopped from seeking a reduction in the rates
provided for in the settlement agrecment approved in April 2002.7). Since courts arc bound by
the statutory limitations and parameters set forth by the Legislature, the court’s comment in Jaber
that SFHHA has the authority to “initiate a scparate rate proceeding” necessarily must refer to a
customer’s ability to file a complaint regarding a utility’s rates under section 366.07, Flonda
Statutes, sincc there is no specific statutory authority that allows as customer to actually initiate a

gencral rate case procecding. Sce Jaber, 887 So. 2d at 1213; Van Pelt v. Hilliard, 78 So. 693,

094-95 (Fla. 1918) (recognizing that courts cannot sct aside, evade, or give unreasonablc
construction to statutes enacted by the Legislature).
To be clear, section 366.06, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-6.043 Florida Administrative

Code, show that the only entities that can initiate a general rate case before the Commission are
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utilities like PEF and the Commission itself. Section 366.07, Florida Statutes, provides that the
Commission, upon a complaint from a customer, can initiate a general rate case proceeding upon
a finding that a utility’s rates are, among other things, cxcessive, unjust, or discriminatory.
§366.07, Fla. Stats. Thercfore, in the context of this casc, the Jaber opinion, read in context with
the applicable statutes and rules, shows that FRF is free to file a complaint with the Commission
challenging PEF’s rates if FRF has a supportable basis for doing so. However, only the
Commission, and not FRF, can actually initiate a general rate casc based on such a complaint.
See §§ 366.06; 366.07, Fla. Stats. At this juncture, it would be unnecessary and premature for
FRF to file a complaint and ask the Commussion to initiate a basc rate proceeding for PEF under
Section 366.07 because PEF has already initiated such a proceeding in this docket.

However, even if the Jaber opinion did support FRF’s request to initiate a general rate
casc and full evidentiary hearing for PEF, which 1s not the case, there is no nced for the
Commission to consider or rule on any such request now. FREF’s speculation that the partics in
this casc may cnter into a scttlement that FRF may not agree with, that may be approved by the
Commission, possibly obviating the need for an evidentiary hcaring in this matter, docs not
provide the Commission with any rcasonable basis to rule on FRF’s request. At best, FRF’s
request is speculative and premature, and the Commission should dismiss FRF’s request to
initiatc a gencral rate case and evidentiary hearing on that basis as well,

CONCLUSION

Whilc PEF has no objection to FRF intervening in this docket, the FRF’s attempt to

initiate a “general rate case” proceeding and hearing in a docket where PEF has already initiated

a general rate case and hearing is both superfluous and legally unsupported. There is no
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statutory or rule-based authority that allows FRF to initiate a general rate case for PEF, and those
requests in FRF’s instant petition must be dismissed. Finally, FRF’s reasons for its requests, at
this time, are at best speculative and premature, and FRF’s requests to initiate a general rate case
and evidentiary hearing should be dismissed for those reasons as well.

WHEREFORE, PEF respectfully requests that the Commission dismiss FRF’s Petition to

Conduct Genceral Rate Case and Request for Hearing.

R. Alcxander Glenn ,G'airy?. Sasso

James A. McGee _/ Florida Bar No. 0622575
Progress Encrgy Service Company, LLC James Michacl Walls
Post Office Box 14042 (33733) Florida Bar No. 0706272
100 Central Avenue (33701) John T. Bumett

St. Petersburg, Florida Florida Bar No. 0173304
Tclephone: 727-820-5184 CARLTON FIELDS
Facsimile: 727-820-5519 Post Office Box 3239

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard
Tampa, FL 33607-5736

Attorneys for
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished

s b
electronically and via U.S. Mail this // day of April, 2005 to all counsel of record as indicated

below.

S
S /////4//,’4{/%

p Altorney

Jennifer Brubaker

Felicia Banks

Jennifer Rodan

Officec of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassec, FL 32399-0850

Harold McLean

Office of the Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter, Reeves, Davidson, Kaufman &
Amold, P.A.
400 North Tampa Street, Ste. 2450
Tampa, FL 33601-3350
and
Timothy J. Perry
McWhirter, Reeves, Davidson, Kaufman &
Amold, P.A.
117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Counsel for Florida Industrial Power
Users Group

Mike B. Twomey

P.O. Box 5256

Tallahassec, FL. 32314-5256
Counscl for AARP

Robert Scheffel Wright
John T. LaVia, I11
Landers & Parsons, P.A.
310 West College Avenue (32301)
P.O. Box 271
Tallahassee, FL 32302
Counscl for Florida Retail Federation

C. Everett Boyd, Jr.
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP
2282 Killearn Center Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32309
and
James M. Bushee
Daniel E. Frank
Andrew K. Soto
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP
1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004-2415
Counsel for White Springs Agricultural
Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White
Springs
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